From: Grassley, CEG CEG_Grassley@grassley.senate.gov &
Subject: Re: CIGIE FOIA Request: Integrity Committee (IC) Records Whistleblower Reprisal John R. Crane
Date: 7 November 2021 at 14:51
To: John Crane johnrcrane@me.com

Too much legalese. Tell me in English what ur message is
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2021, at 5:57 PM, John Crane <johnrcrane @me.com> wrote:

Federal Whistleblower demand for CIGIE IC records specifically evidencing CIGIE IC
refusal to criminally investigate “covered members” of the CIGIE:

- Documented CIGIE IC “Covered Person” abuse of authority in the exercise of official
duties (engaging in a scheme/artifice to deprive federal whistleblowers of the right
of honest services) in violation of 18 USC §1346

- While under Color of Law, depriving federal whistleblowers of rights secured &
protected by the U.S. Constitution in violation of 18 USC §242

- Obstruction of Justice while refusing to conduct legitimate criminal investigation of
CIGIE “Covered Members” claiming that the CIGIE IC Threshold Standard was not
satisfied by federal whistleblowers [5 USC §2302(b)(8)(B)/(C) & 5 USC 2320(b)(9)(A)]
properly reporting senior criminal misconduct by members of the CIGIE in violation
of 18 USC §1505/§1510

- Criminal failure of the CIGIE Integrity Committee (IC) Allegation Review Group
(ARG) [5a IG Act §11(d)(5)(i/ii/iii)] to properly receive (register), review, and refer
allegations of wrongdoing involving CIGIE “Covered Personnel” in violation of 18
USC §1510 to Attorney General Merrick B. Garland for criminal investigation and/or
the U.S. Special Counsel (OSC) Henry J. Kerner for investigation of whistleblower
reprisal in the form of Prohibited Personnel Practices taken by “Covered Members”
of the CIGIE against federal whistleblowers in violation of 5 USC §1212

- Collaborative inter-agency effort to protect senior agency political officials, by
politically appointed members of the CIGIE, designed to avoid enforcement of
official oversight actions involving integrity, efficiency, and economy of the Federal
government & its programs, activities, and operations in violation of 18 USC §201

- Collaborative inter-agency effort that serves as an Insider Threat which appears to
be intended to intimidate or coerce members of the civil service (a civilian
population) designed to subvert the policies of the government (good governance)
by threatening/intimidating members of the civil service from fulfilling their




individual regulatory demand to report senior agency official wrongdoing [5 CFR
2635.101(b)(11)] in direct violation of [18 USC §2331(5)(B)(i)/(ii)]

- Finally, violation of the CIGIE IC Threshold Standard by “Covered Personnel” while
demonstrating conduct that undermines the independence or integrity reasonably
expected by Inspector General (1G) designated CIGIE “Covered Personnel” [5a IG
Act §11(d)(4)] charged with protecting the integrity, efficiency, and economy of the
Federal government & its programs, activities, and operations in violation of 5

CFR §2635.101(a).
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